



Callie B. Rogers

Of Counsel

Email

crogers@wnlaw.com

Phone

801.533.9800

Callie Buys Rogers has experience drafting and reviewing contracts and business organization documents. Ms. Rogers' practice focuses on providing guidance and counsel on general corporate and business matters, including business formation, contract drafting and review, employment issues and trademark registration, as well as research of relevant laws and regulations affecting individual businesses.

Education

George Washington University, J.D.,
2010

Brigham Young University, B.A., 2004

Admissions

U.S. Tenth Circuit Court of Appeals,
2013

Utah and U.S. District Court, District of
Utah, 2010

Experience

In-house counsel for 1-800 Contacts, Inc. 2014-2015

Associate attorney at Prince, Yeates and Geldzahler 2010-2014 &
2016-2017

Achievements

Member of the George Washington Law Review, George
Washington University

Member of the J. Reuben Clark Law Society, Brigham Young
University

Presidential Merit Scholarship, Brigham Young University

Editor in Chief of The Daily Universe, Brigham Young University